Smrutika Thoti

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 28 August 2024 18:56

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: Noida - Equipment - Long Lead

Dear Smrutika,
Please raise PR’s for long lead kitchen equipment as per trail email.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28,2024 11:16 AM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Noida - Equipment - Long Lead

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shashank

Please raise a Purchase Requisition (PR) for the shared requirements to initiate the ordering process.

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 August 2024 18:36

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Noida - Equipment - Long Lead

++ Abdul

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 5:52 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Noida - Equipment - Long Lead

Dear Sandeep,

As discussed in today’s meeting, please find below list of long lead equipment’s for Noida.



All equipment’s are electrical.

Dominos

Conveyor Oven XLT 3240 Electric Nos | 2
KFC

ELECTRIC 18 - 3 FRYER Pitco Nos 1
ELECTRIC VEG FRYER 14T Pitco Nos 1
DUAL BREADING TABLE - 1800 Franke 1875 | 760 | 1200 | Nos 1
Fabristeel UHC-F70-316 Fabristeel Nos | 2
Chip dump pass through station Double Franke 635 | 1346 Nos 1
Scotsman Dice Ice cube macnine NW308AS 23 with Bin Model NB193 Scotsman Nos 1
Scotsman Ice Bin Model NB193 Scotsman Nos 1
PRINCE CASTLE VERTICAL TOASTER - 297-T9FCE Prince Castle Nos 1
COMBINED BURGER STATION - 1350 Franke/Meghdoot | 1347 | 911 Nos | 1
ELECTRIC COMBI OVEN - SCCO61E Rational Nos 1
CHEST FREEZER/Meat Freezer with rack Fry/Basket Franke/Meghdoot | 532 | 811 Nos 1
COMPACT KRUSHER STN - 1000 Franke/Meghdoot | 610 | 760 Nos | 1
MARINATOR, KFC, W/o pankit Franke Nos 1
Prince Castle Holding Bin - DHB2SS-46KFCCCE Prince Castle Nos 1

Regards,

Shashank Mahadik
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.




